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CHAPTER XXI
BOROUGHS.

ALLENDALE—UPPER AND LOWER SADDLE RIVER—ORGANIZATION-—INDUS-
. TRIES—SCHOOLS~—CHURCHES—OLD HOTELS—BIOGRAPHICAL.
The enterprising’ little village of Allendale is of comparativly
meodern growth, but is fast assuming proportions worthy of a more dig-
nified name. 7The place was named for Colonel Allen, one of the engin-

_eers engaged in the construction of the Erie Railroad. It has now sev-

eral stores, a hotel and two flourishing churches.

The land was first owned by John Lawbaugh and Paul Van Houten,
and descended to their heirs, among whom were Joseph and Henry Mal-
linson. Paul Van Houten was killed in the war of 1812. John Van Hou-
ten, his brother, married Margaret Nickler, June 28, 1794 and settl:
subsequently (probably in a few years) in a little house near where Johuw
Youmans lived and died. He was born Jaguary 30, 1763 and died Ma -
7, 1848. His wife died October 10, 1853. ’Their childre  were Paul and
Margaret. Paul was born March 14, 179%, and died ..arch 11, 1870.
He was married May 30, 1835 to Miss Rebecca. Deryaifest {born 1819,
died June 5, 1881), daughter of James Demdgest, of Oaldland. Margaret
married John Lawbaugh who was the father of Joseph Mallinson’s first
wife.

_ Margaret, daughter of Paul, and Rebecca Demarest, was born
August 31, 1835. She married John Youmans May 25, 1855, and in 1867
moved from Wyckoff to Allendale where she still resides. He died Feb-
ruary 21, 1885. Anthouy Crouter was an early settler here also. Henry
Mallinson, his son-in-law owned the old homestead subsequently pur-
chased by O. P. Archer, who came to ."e place thirty years ago from
Dutchess county, N. Y. Smith Roswell began working on the Erie rail-
road here in 1848, at which time George Brady, an Irishman, was carry-
ing the mail from Ramsey’s to Allendale, making the trip on foot, Mr.
Roswell became postmaster in 1857 or 1858, securing his appointment
from President Buchanan. He kept the office without interruption unti

1884, receiving the munificentincome of twelve dollars a year, for the first
twelve years of his official life. e was succeeded by R. V. Ackerman
who in turn was followed by Mr. Roswell who had the office the second
time. ‘Mr. A. F. Krause, the station agent, is postmaster now.

When thirty-two years old Mr. Roswell became connected with the
FErie railroad and was their station agent at this place over thirty years.
In 1865 he built his -house. When he became postmaster of Allendale
the following persons lived in the vicinity:

John G. Ackerman, Paul Van Houten, Anthony Crouter, John A.
Garrison, Peter G. Powell, Daniel Anthony, Joseph and Henry Mallinson,
John L. Youmans, ('. A. Smith, A. I.. Zabriskie, all of whom except G.
A. Smith, Joseph Maliinson and Albert L. Zabriskie are now dead.
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CHAPTER XXI.
BOROUGHS.

ALLENDALE—UPPER AND LOWER SADDLE RIVER—ORGANIZATION—INDUS-
TRIES—SCHOOLS—CHURCHES—OLD HOTELS—BIOGRAPHICAL.

The enterprising little village of Allendale is of comparativly
modern growth, but is fast assuming proportions worthy of a more dig-
nified name. The place was named for Colonel Allen, one of the engin-

_eers engaged in the construction of the Erie Railroad. It has now sev-
eral stores$, a hotel and two flourishing churches.

The land was first owned by John Lawbaugh and Paul Van Houten,
and descended to their heirs, among whom were Joseph and Henry Mal-
linson. Paul Van Houten was killed in' the war of 1812. John Van Hou-
ten, his brother, married Margaret Nickler, June 28, 1794 and settled
subsequently (probably in a few years) in a little house near where Johtl
Youmans lived and died. He was born January 30, 1763 and died May
7, 1848. His wife died October 10, 1853. 'Their children were Paul an
Margaret. Paul was born March 14, 1795, and died March 11, 1870.
He  was married May 30, 1835 to Miss Rebecca Demarest (born 1819,
died June 5, 1881), daughter of James Demarest, of Oakland. Margaret]
married John Lawbaugh who was the father of Joseph .allinson’s first]
wife. .
~ Margaret, daughter of Paul, and Rebecca Demarest, was born .
August 31, 1835. She married John Youmans May 25, 1855, and in 1867
moved from Wyckoff to Allendale where she still resides. He died Feb-
ruary 21, 1885. Anthony Crouter was an early settler here also. Henry
Mallinson, his son-in-law owned the old homestead subsequently pur-
chased by O. P. Archer, who came to the place ' 'rty years ago from
Dutchess county, N. Y. Smith Roswell began wor~ing on the Erie rail-
road here in 1848, at which time George Brady, an Iri  man, was carry-
ing the mail from Ramsey’s to Allendale, making t = tr' on foot, Mr.
Roswell became postmaster in 1857 or 1858, secu~ | s . ppointment
from President Buchan:n. He kept the office wi. .« .. interruption unti
1884, receiving the m sentincome of twelve dollars a year, for the first
twelve years of 1's  cial life. He was succeeded by R. V. Ackerman

/ i ir. Roowo’l who had the office the second

is postmaster now.
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HISTORY OF BERGEN COUNTY 223

Ackerman now seventy six years of age tanght his first school in this
building, fifty eight years ago. Henry H. Vanderbeck, James A. Acker-
man, John Binder, son of the former Governor General o! the island of
Antiqua, and Miss Mary Geroe, afterwards Mrs. Jacob Oatman of Yater-
son, were all teachers here at different times. In 1862 the old bu.iaing
was removed to John Wilson’s farm where it now does duty as a gran-
- ary, and a new building twenty five by thirty five feet in “dimensions,
adorned with belfry and blinds, was erected at a cost of $2000, to take
its place. Mr. James Alfred Ackerman was a teacher also in this build-
ing and his nephew, J. 7. Ackerman, is principal of the school al the
present time. The house, which is an elegant one, with new systems
of improvement, was erected in 1896 at a cost of $5500. A kindergarten
school is also maintained in connection with it and an excellent course
of instruction secured.

—

STORES.

The Borough of Allendale carries on no manufacturing industry,
but its commercial and mercantile enterprises are worthy of a name and
helps to give support to a good hotel. Smith Roswell was the first to
divert trade from adjoining towns to Allendale, by opening up a little
store just opposite the depot, soon after he became identified with the -
village, and the venture proved a profitable one to him for about eight
years, A business centre having now become established, Morris S.
Ackerman began selling goods in a part of the hotel and in 1872 A, G.
Ackerman began a business which he has kept going to the present
time. . 4

Twelve years ago Smith & Henion succeeded Winter, Leaman &
Co., and in 1894, Smith & Christopher succeeded Smith & Henion.
These gentlemen with an extensive patronage add elements of strength
to the village of Allendale. :

THE MISSION CHAPEL OI.* THE EPIPHANY.

. Allendale, is the fruit of good seed planted by gentle and faithful
hands. In Jauuary, 1872, Mrs. Stephen Cable, moved with compassion
for the lambs without a shepherd, opened her house fora Sunday school.
On Epiphany Sunday, the good work was begun, fifteen scholars and six -
teachers being present.” The names of the teachers were Mrs. James

:ading, a communicant of Christ Church, Ridgewood, and a daughter
of St. Mary’s Halt, Burlington, N. J., Mr. 7J. Reading, Mr. and Mrs.
Harris, Miss Powell, and Miss Southwick. The school soon increased
L/ Venty scholars, and other teachers enlisted, Mr. C. Conner and Miss
Co. er among the first. The enterprise enlisted the support of all
Cliristiar people, and friends aided the good work.

The following summer a parn was fitted up comfortably, and the -
scllool increased in favor. ‘he contributions for the Sunday school
atounted in two years to % |, ar? from 1872 to 1876 nearly $700 were

ised.
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HISTORY OF BERGIEN COUNTY

financiers. George, one of his two living children, attended the public
schools until about twelve years of age, when he entered Emerson Insti-
tute, and from which he was graduated four years after. I - then
entered Columibia University, from the law department of which, at the
age of twenty, he was graduated and received his several degrees, sub-
sequently being admitted to practice before the Courts of the District of
Columbia, and later the Supreme Court of the United States.

In 1885 he removed to New York, where, in the special branch of
patent law, he has built up an extensive aund lucrative practice, his
clientage consisting largely of manufacturing firms and corporations,
located in New York, Pennsylvania, New Jersey and Connecticut.

In politics Mr. Cook is an ardent Republican, and at the time of his
first election as Mayor, was president of the Allendale Republican Club.
Mr. Cook is" a member of several of the leading social clubs of Bergen
and Passaic counties, Past Master of the Masonic Lodge in Ridgewood,
is a Knight Templar, and a member of Mecca Temple of the Mystic
Shrine in New York city.

1885 he married the danghter of Ex-Governor Charles P. John-
son, of Missouri, a grand-daughter of the late Thomas Parker, of
Washington, D. C., a short time afterward, about 1887, taking up his
residence in Allendale, where he still resides.

He was first elected Mayor in March, 1897, and re-elected in
March, 1899.

JOSEPH MALLINSON.

A Joseph Mallinson, of Allendale, is a son of Henry C. and Mary
(Netherwood) Mallinson, and was born in Yorkshire, England, January
17th, 1822. His father, who was a woolen manufacturer, emigrated to
America in 1829, locating first at Mill Neck, Long Island, where he
followed wool weaving for a few years, when he removed to Clarkstown,
Rockland county, N. Y., continuing in the same business. He finally

_removed to New Jersey, where he passed the remainder of his life, dying

at the age of fifty-six years.” Of the ten children in the family, the eld-
est, Henry, was a wheelwright, and passed his life in Bergen county.
Joseph, the second, Elizabeth, now Mrs. Robert Hamilton, Joshua, of
Susquehanna, Pa., Sarah, wife of George Smith, Mary Jane, wife of
George Harrison, of Kansas, Liydia, now Mrs. Joseph Fisher, of New
York state, Rachel, who married Martin Seward, of Sayer Pa., Julia,
now Mrs. Wilkinson, and John James.

Mr. Mallinson married first, in 1848, Miss Ann FKliza Lawbaugh,
daughter of John Lawbaugh. Their children are John Andrew, a
farmer and carriage painter, who is connected with his father in busi-
ness, William Henry, Sarah Fllen, and Anna Elizabeth, wife of Corne-
lius Hopper. Mrs. Mallinson died in 1861, and in 1863 Mr. Mallinson
married Mary Ann Westervelt.

Mr. Mall'nson i* now the oldest settler in Alléndale, having loca-

ted here in 1848,  Wit. ..l sons e ugs, fo]lowed carria Ralntl : %_ Log ban—
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financiers. George, one of his two living children, attended the public
schools until about twelve ‘years of age, when he entered Emerson Insti-
tute, and from which he was graduated four years after. He then
entered Columbia University, from the law department of which, at the
age of twenty, he was graduated and received his several degrees, sub-
sequently being admitted to practice before the Courts of the District of
-Columbia, and later the Supreme Court of the United States.

In 1885 he removed to New York, where, in the special branch of
patent law, he has built up an extensive and lucrative practice, his
clientage comsisting largely of manufacturing firms and corporations,
located in New York, Pennsylvania, New J ersey and Connecticut.

In politics Mr. Cook is an ardent Republican, and at the time of his
first election as Mayor, was president of the Allendale Republican Club.
Mr. Cook is a member of several of the leading social clubs of Bergen
and Passaic counties, Past Master 6f the Masonic Lodge in Ridgewood,
1s a' Knight Templar, and a member of Mecca Temple of the Mystic
Shrine in New York city. :

In 1885 he married the daughter of Ex-Governor Charles P. John-
son, of Missouri, a grand-daughter of the late Thomas Parker, of
Washington, D. C., a short timeRafterward, about 1887, taking up his
residence in Allendale, where he still resides.

He was first elected Mayor in March, 1897, and re-elected in
March, 1899. '

JOSEPH MALLINSON. ~

Joseph Mallinson, of Allendale, is a son of Henry C. and Mary
(Netherwood) Mallinson, and was born in Yorkshire, England, January
17th, 1822. His father, who was a woolen manufacturer, emigrated to
America in 1829, locating first at Mill Neck, Long Island, where he
followed wool weaving for a few years, when he removed to Clarkstown,
Rockland county, N. Y., continuing in the same business. e finally
removed to New Jersey, where he passed the remainder of his life, dying
at the age of fifty-six years.” Of the ten children in the family, the eld-
est, Henry, was a wheelwright, and passed his life in Bergen county.
Joseph, the second, Elizabeth, now Mrs. Robert Hamilton, Joshua, of
Susquehanna, Pa., Sarah, wife of George Smith, Mary Jane, wife of
George Harrison, of Kansas, Lydia, now Mrs. Joseph Fisher, of New
York state, Rachel, who married Martin Seward, of Sayer, Pa., Julia,

8. Wilkinson, and John James.
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Mallinson originally owned a considerable portion of the lun
braced in the village of Allendale.

GARRET G. SMITH.

Garret G. Smith, merchant, in Allendale, and in various capacities
serving the borough officially, is a grandson of Albert G. Smith of
Holland origin, who died in this part of Bergen county in 1868, ninety
years of age. The grandmother’s name was Hopper, and their children
were Cornelius A., John A., and Garret A. The homestead is on the
road leading from Allendale to Wyckoff. Garret A. Smith was born in
1820, and is still living. He was formerly a millwright and has been a
successful and sonfewhat extensive farmer. He was married to Miss
Eliza Jane Lake, daughter of Abraham Lake, who owned large property
in Paterson. FHis garden tlen covered the site now occupidd by the
Passaic Hotel. Mr, Lake used to cart molasses from New York to
Paterson, but later in life moved to the Pond (Oakland) where he died.
Eight children were born to Mr. Smith, all of whom are living. Albert
G., the oldest son, has been Justice of the Peace fourteen years in Camp-
gaw, N. J., and has been re-elected. Garret G. Smith was born in 1860.
He was educated in the State Normal School, but when twenty-six years -
of age came to Allendale where he has followed merchandizing. In
1894 when the borough of Allendale was formed he was chosen its first

_ collector and was also elected Clerk of the Board. He became a member

and Treasurer of the Board of Education and was also made secretary

. of the Board of Health. He is an influential citizen of the Borough

and is frequently called to office.
His wife was Miss Matilda Blauvelt, daughter of Abram A. Blau-
velt, who was deputy sheriff of this county for many years.

UPPER AND LOWER SADDLE RIVER BOROUGHS.
BY JOHN G. ESLER.

Saddle River became a borough on December 19, 1894 by a vote of
fifty-six to six of its inhabitants.

It was prior to its formation as a borough a portion of Orvil town-
ship. The first officers of the borough were B. Oblenis, mayor; G. A.
Ackerman, Albert Z. Winters, John G. Esler, Frank Blackledge, and
Frederick Demarest, councilmen; Abram H. Ackerman, assessor; and
William H. Packer, collector.

There is very little authentic record concerning the e: settlers of
what now constitutes Saddle River Borough, but an old Indian deed
conveying the Wearimus Tract to Albert Zaborowsky given in 1702, bv
several Indian Chiefs, poiits to the Polish Pretender as probably the

_earliest land owner of the Saddle River valley. A copy of this deed is

given in full below.
““Whereas in the year 1675 according to the Christian account,
Mamshier, the Indian Sacheni, as also Metotoch and Checkepowas owners




